CITY OF WASHINGTON Ph. (309) 444-1124

Joan E. Baxter, C.P.A. - Controller Fax (309) 444-9779

115 W, Jefferson jbaxter@ci.washington.il.us

Washington, IL 61571 www.washington-illinois.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Joanie Baxter, Controlle%x;

DATE: January 17, 2019

SUBJECT: AMR Support and Warranties

As per the contract executed with HD Supply (now Core & Main) in October 2015 in regard to
the AMR project, there are three components to the Sensus support and warranties. The year 4
fees are due now for RNI and the extended warranty on the equipment; whereas the Sensus
Analytics support isn’t due until October, coinciding with the anniversary date of final AMR
implementation.

The total cost is as follows:

» Sensus RNI SAAS Fee — Year 4 $ 12,000.00
» Sensus Analytics Enhanced — Year 4 5,318.18
» Sensus M400 Extended Warranty — Year 4 1,326.13

$_18.644.31

A total of $13,326.13 is now due for the RNI fee and the extended warranty. Staff recommends
approval and this matter will be on the Consent Agenda for consideration at the January 22, 2019
City Council meeting.



